
 

1 
 

 

 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION 
Monday, July 15, 2024 - 10:49 AM   

City Hall Auditorium – Marble Hall 

600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach 

& via Zoom Conferencing 
  

 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The Key Colony Beach City Commission Special 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Joey Raspe, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, and 

Rollcall. Present: Mayor Joey Raspe, Commissioner Tom Harding, Commissioner Tom DiFransico. 

Present via Zoom: Vice-Mayor Freddie Foster, Commissioner Doug Colonell. Also present: City Attorney 

Dirk Smits, Chief Kris DiGiovanni, Public Works Department Head Mike Guarino, Administrative 

Assistant Tammie Anderson, City Clerk Silvia Roussin. 

 

Public Attendance: 4 

 

2. Citizen Comments/Correspondence: City Clerk Roussin informed on correspondence received from 

Wendy Misa, Judy and Dalton Burgett, Elynn Weiss, and Paul and Kim Plascjak in support of selecting 

John Bartus as the next City Administrator. There were no citizen comments. 

 

3. Introduction of Applicants: City Clerk Roussin introduced John Bartus and James LaConte as applicants 

for the City Administrator position. 

 

4. City Commission Discussion  

a. Statement by the Applicants 

b. Commissioner questions/comments 

c. Citizen questions/comments 

 

Mayor Raspe asked John Bartus to address the Commission first. 

John Bartus introduced himself as a long-time City of Marathon resident and having been an elected 

official of the municipal government for almost a decade and a half. John Bartus emphasized his role as 

an executor of commission policy and his non-political approach. 

 

Vice-Mayor Foster did not have any questions and stated that John Bartus was well-represented in his 

application package and to be a good speaker.  

Commissioner Colonell asked if John Bartus could name a takeaway from past experiences to avoid or 

improve Key Colony Beach. John Bartus stated not having adequate knowledge to answer the question at 

time point but emphasized the importance of having an emergency management plan and being prepared 

for storm events. 

Commissioner DiFransico asked John Bartus how he would accomplish policy implementation. John 

Bartus stated that he would like to establish weekly meetings with Commissioners and tackle problems 

one-on-one. 

Mayor Raspe commented on current communication difficulties and that monthly meetings are inadequate 

for completing business without talking to Commissioners. 

Commissioner Harding stated he was familiar with John Bartus’ resume and commented on time 

management. 

 



 

 

 

 

John Bartus gave confidence in efficient time management and having maintained his additional business 

for a long time. 

Mayor Raspe stated the importance of understanding time requirements from Boards and Committees and 

commended Department Heads on their work.  

John Bartus agreed that department heads should be autonomous and report directly to the City 

Commission.  

 

There were no further comments or questions. 

 

Mayor Raspe asked James LaConte to speak to the City Commission.  

 

James LeConte spoke about his longtime residency in the City of Key Colony Beach and his understanding 

of its residents' needs. He shared his business experiences and stressed his knowledge of laws, public 

officials, and contract law. James LeConte stated he would like to work with the Commission. 

 

Vice-Mayor Foster asked what gave the motivation to return to the workforce after retirement.  

James LeConte understands what has happened in the city and wants to help the community live in peace 

again. He believes that he can be a great asset to the community. 

Commissioner Colonell asked James LeConte about his experience as a contractor compared to a City 

Administrator. 

James LeConte stated to have the expertise to deal with all aspects of the job. 

Commissioner DiFransico asked James LeConte about his retirement and if he will be a full-time resident.   

James LeConte confirmed to be a full-time resident already. 

Commissioner Harding had no comment. 

Mayor Raspe informed to have had the same question on residency and reiterated the importance of being 

a full-time resident. Mayor Raspe asked for understanding about working with the department heads and 

attending city meetings. 

James LeConte expressed to look forward to working with Department Heads and being excited about the 

opportunity. 

  

5. Appointment by Motion to the Office of City Administrator: Mayor Raspe explained the procedure 

of appointment and asked for a motion. 

 

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner DiFransico to appoint John Bartus as City Administrator. 

Mayor Raspe asked for a second. Commissioner Harding seconded the motion. 

DISCUSSION: None. 

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval. 

 

6. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 11:09 AM. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

Silvia Roussin 

City Clerk 

 

ADOPTED:  September 19, 2024 

Silvia Roussin 

City Clerk  












